



City of
Peterborough

To: Members of the General Committee

From: John Kennedy, City Clerk

Meeting Date: February 17, 2026

Report: Application by Fairhaven Long Term Care, LSCLK26-006

Subject

A report to convey that Fairhaven Long Term Care (LTC) seeks Council's approval to submit an amended application for additional beds to the Ministry of Long-Term Care.

Recommendations

That Council approve the recommendations outlined in Report LSCLK26-006, dated February 17, 2026, of the City Clerk as follows:

- a) That the information, attached as Appendix A to Report LSCLK26-006 from Fairhaven Long-Term Care be received for information.
- b) That Report LSCLK26-006 be referred to staff to provide a report with additional information including the financial implications and any options related to the submission of an amended application for additional beds to the Ministry of Long-Term Care.

Executive Summary

- Fairhaven LTC seeks Council's approval to submit an amended application for additional beds to the Ministry of Long-Term Care.

Background

Nancy Rooney, Executive Director at Fairhaven LTC provided a letter attached as Appendix A, on February 2, 2026, regarding a request to a change to an application they had submitted to the Ministry of Long-Term Care.

Fairhaven LTC had submitted an application to the Ministry of Long-Term Care to increase the number of beds in the facility. Fairhaven LTC is now requesting the City to support an amendment to the application to further increase the number of beds available.

Strategic Plan

Strategic Pillar: Community & Well-being

Strategic Priority: Encourage our neighbourhoods to be safe, diverse, accessible, and affordable across all ages, incomes, and abilities.

Fairhaven LTC is jointly owned by the City of Peterborough 2/3 and by the County of Peterborough 1/3. Fairhaven is a nursing home and provides a residence for many local seniors.

Budget and Financial Implications

There are no budget or financial implications to receiving the report for information.

If the Ministry of Long-Term Care were to approve Fairhaven's application for additional beds, there would be substantial budget implications, both from a capital and operations perspective. Staff recommend that Council have the additional information before a final decision is made.

Attachments

Appendix A: Letter from Fairhaven dated February 2, 2026

Submitted by,

John Kennedy
City Clerk

Contact Name:

John Kennedy

City Clerk

Phone: 705-742-7777 Ext. 1799

Toll Free: 1-855-738-3755

Email: jkennedy@peterborough.ca

Natalie Garnett

Deputy City Clerk

Phone: 705-742-7777 Ext. 1818

Toll Free: 1-855-738-3755

Email: ngarnett@peterborough.ca